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Grant, Grants, 
Wonderful Grants
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Agenda

 Getting Started
 Opportunities
 Project Development
 Submission
 Post-Award



Questions?

How many of you 
have previously 
applied for a 
federal grant?

How many of you 
have been 
successful?



Whether you are writing 
yourself or using a grant 
writer, you need to 
understand the process.

Grant writing is joint 
adventure. Even if the 
grant writer is driving the 
bus, they can’t get you 
where you want to be, if 
you don’t know how to get 
onboard.



Where do I start?



Du What?

Dun & Bradstreet
• Free. Unless you just don’t have 

time, there is no need to pay 
someone to do this.

• https://www.dnb.com/duns-
number/get-a-duns.html

Sam.gov (Transitioning to UEI)
• Do NOT lose the MPIN number
• Make sure and select that you 

want federal assistance

Grants.gov Ebiz POC

Grants.gov



Opportunities



We have never done this before…

 Government grants are the easiest to get, but the hardest to write.
 No experience required

 Government willing to take a risk on new (to them) organizations

 Larger awards

 Lots of compliance, reporting, and paperwork

 Foundation grants are the hardest to get, but the easiest to write.
 Foundations fund established entities that are known to them

 They don’t like taking risks on unproven organizations without someone 
advocating on your behalf

 Smaller awards (in general)

 Less paperwork and requirements post-award



Announcement Jargon

 Federal Opportunity Announcement (FOA)

 Notice of Funding Opportunity Announcement (NOFA)

 Request for Application (RFA)

 Request for Proposals (RFP)

 Request for Qualifications (RFQ)

…they all mean money available!



Finding 
Opportunities
WWW.GRANTS.GOV

http://www.grants.gov/


Basic Search



Forecasted vs Posted

 Forecasted: Indicates probable future opportunity 
 Allows you time to plan

 Develop partners

 Strategize

 Posted: Available now!
 Hard due date

 30-90 day turn around











What am I looking at?

 Goals and/or Activities
 Eligible Applicants
 Performance Period (1 year, 5 years)
 Award Amount per Year
 Funding Priorities or Preferences

 Indicates applications that address these items will be prioritized for 
funding



Getting Organized

 Allow plenty of time to prepare.  
Approximately 40-80 hours is 
needed for a small application.

 Whether you are writing yourself or 
working with a grant writer, proposal 
development is a team effort. 

 Read the application package in its 
entirety (narrative, budget 
requirements, attachments, FAQs).

 If you have any questions, contact 
the competition manager or refer to 
the application package.



Project Design



Part Art

Part 
Science



Align the design with 
your overall strategic 
direction.

Don’t do something 
just for the sake of 
the grant.



“

”

A square peg 
and a round 
hole. 

It has to be 
government 
work.



If what you need is an air filter, figure out how 
to make it work.*

 The truth is…there is never the “the perfect” grant.
 Good project design is staying true to what your 

organization needs and packaging it to meet the 
grant requirements.

 Creativity and thinking out of the box.
 But if you are working with a grant writer, trust them if 

they tell you that you are to far outside of the box.
 https://youtu.be/ry55--J4_VQ

*within reason

https://youtu.be/ry55--J4_VQ


True Story…

“I have a great idea for a grant. Let’s get a grant to lower the cost of gas 
to $2.00 a gallon so gas will be cheaper for us and then we can sell it to 
others for $3.00 a gallon!” 

- Quote from someone seeking grant writing services.

The project still needs to be logical.



Who
What 
Where 
When 
Why 
How



Break It Down
READING A NOFO



Grant Sections



Need

 County Health Facts

 UDS Mapper (Maps and Data)

 Census Quick Facts

 March of Dimes PeriStats

 National Center for Health Statistics

 Kaiser Family Foundation (KFF)

 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System

 Youth Risk Factor Surveillance System





S Specific
•Who is involved?
•What do I want to achieve?
•When do I need to achieve this?
•Why is the goal important?

M Measurable
•How will I measure my progress?
•How will I know if my goal is achieved?

A Achievable
•Will it be clear when the goal is complete?
•Is it reasonable to complete the goal in the time 
allotted?

R Relevant
•Is this goal related to my overall success (or the 
success of my business/organization)

T Time-Bound
•How long should it take to accomplish this goal?
•When will I check in on whether or not the goal has 
been completed?
•Am I ready to start work on the goal?



Budget

 Personnel is typically your most expensive budget category.
 You can’t give someone X dollars for working on the grant. It has 

to be tied to time and effort using a base salary rate.
 20 hours per week X $50K annually=$25K budgeted in grant
 Staff paid based on actual effort on grant and NOT the budgeted 

amount.

 Justify the work and compensation rate of every line item 
including all contracts.

 Most federal grants allow a 10% de minimus of modified total costs 
to cover administration (overhead). 
 This is easier than outlining these costs in the budget. 
 Has to be used consistently across federal grants.



Application Tips

 Align Needs, Goals, Activities, Outcomes.
 Structure your narrative with the required sections.

 Use Review Criteria to ensure you have addressed all of the 
questions. Sometimes things will be phrased differently in the 
Review Criteria.

 Pay careful attention to the language that you use - be 
clear, concise, and specific.

 Justify your funding request. Costs must be both reasonable
and necessary.

 Do NOT underestimate the cost of administration. Most 
federal grants allow a 10% de minimus administration

 Follow the formatting guidelines.
 Proofread your proposal.



Application 
Organization 
Tips

Do NOT wait until the last minute to submit 
your application.

Do NOT 
wait

Know the specific deadline date and time 
and time zone.Know

Have a fresh pair of eyes read your proposal 
before submission including all uploads.Have

Make certain that all required forms and 
attachments are included.Make

Count your pages early! Leave some extra 
pages.Count



Common Mistakes

 Failing to allow enough time to submit.
 Failing to allow partners enough time to respond.
 Not reading the application package in its 

entirety.
 Not following formatting guidelines.
 Failing to proofread.
 Over the page limit.



Questions?



Thank you for joining us!
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